
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

North Planning 
Committee 

 

   

Date: THURSDAY, 14 OCTOBER 
2010 
 

Time: 6.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3 
CIVIC CENTRE 
HIGH STREET 
UXBRIDGE 
UB8 1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
To Councillors on the Committee 
 
Eddie Lavery (Chairman) 
Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman) 
David Allam 
Jazz Dhillon 
Michael Markham 
Carol Melvin 
David Payne 
 

  
Published: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 

 
 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact: Charles Francis 
Tel: 01895 556454 
Fax: 01895 277373 
cfrancis@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=116&MId=906&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings 
 

Security and Safety information 
Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the 
fire alarm will sound continuously.  If there is a 
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.  
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.  
Recording of meetings – This is not allowed, 
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
Mobile telephones – Please switch off any mobile 
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.  
 

Petitions and Councillors 
Petitions – Those who have organised a petition of 
20 or more borough residents can speak at a 
Planning Committee in support of or against an 
application.  Petitions must be submitted in 
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.  
Where there is a petition opposing a planning 
application there is also the right for the 
applicant or their agent to address the meeting 
for up to 5 minutes.   
Ward Councillors – There is a right for local 
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about 
applications in their Ward.  
Committee Members – The planning committee is 
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet 
in public every three weeks to make decisions on 
applications. 
 
Representatives of Conservation Area Advisory 
Panels are also members of the Committees and 
they advise on applications in their conservation 
area.  They do not vote at Committee meetings 
 

How the Committee meeting works 
The Planning Committees consider the most 
complex and controversial proposals for 
development or enforcement action.  
Applications for smaller developments such as 
householder extensions are generally dealt with 
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated 
powers.  
An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which 
comprises reports on each application 
Reports with petitions will normally be taken at 
the beginning of the meeting.   
The procedure will be as follows:-  
1. The Chairman will announce the report;  
2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a 
presentation of plans and photographs;  

 

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser 
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant 
followed by any Ward Councillors; 

4. The Committee may ask questions of the 
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;  

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek 
clarification from officers;  

6. The Committee will vote on the 
recommendation in the report, or on an 
alternative recommendation put forward by a 
Member of the Committee, which has been 
seconded. 

 

About the Committee’s decision 
The Committee must make its decisions by 
having regard to legislation, policies laid down 
by National Government, by the Greater London 
Authority – under ‘The London Plan’ and 
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained 
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and 
supporting guidance.  The Committee must also 
make its decision based on material planning 
considerations and case law and material 
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s 
report and any representations received.  
Guidance on how Members of the Committee 
must conduct themselves when dealing with 
planning matters and when making their 
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of 
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s 
Constitution.  
When making their decision, the Committee 
cannot take into account issues which are not 
planning considerations such a the effect of a 
development upon the value of surrounding 
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself 
is not sufficient ground for refusal of 
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to 
the design of the property.  When making a 
decision to refuse an application, the Committee 
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for 
refusal  based on material planning 
considerations.   
If a decision is made to refuse an application, 
the applicant has the right of appeal against the 
decision.  A Planning Inspector appointed by the 
Government will then consider the appeal.  
There is no third party right of appeal, although 
a third party can apply to the High Court for 
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3 
months of the date of the decision.  
 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 

1 Apologies for Absence 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting 

3 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent 

4 To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public 
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private 

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press 
 
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the 
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The 
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or 
land concerned. 

 
Consideration of an objection to a Tree Preservation Order 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

5 Tree Preservation 
Orders no. 665 (2009) 
& no. 677 (2010) - 
Woodland situated on 
land west of Woodfield 
Terrace & Dovedale 
Close, Harefield 
 
 

Harefield 
 

To consider whether to confirm 
Tree Preservation Orders Number 
665 and 677 with or without 
modification. It should be noted 
that Tree Preservation Order 677 
supersedes Tree Preservation 
Order 665. 
 
Recommendations:  

1. That Tree Preservation 
Order Number 665 (2009) 
not be confirmed, and 

2. That Tree Preservation 
Order Number 677 (2010) 
be confirmed without 
modification. 

 

1 - 10 

 

6 Any Items Transferred from Part 1 

7 Any Other Business in Part 2 

 



North Planning Committee – 14th October 2010 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

Report of the Head of Planning and Enforcement 
 
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED), SECTIONS 
198-201 and 203. 
TREE PRESERVATION ORDERS No. 665 (2009) & No. 677 (2010) 
WOODLAND SITUATED ON LAND WEST OF WOODFIELD TERRACE & 
DOVEDALE CLOSE, HAREFIELD 
 
Summary 
 
To consider whether to confirm Tree Preservation Orders Number 665 and 
677 with or without modification. It should be noted that Tree Preservation 
Order 677 supersedes Tree Preservation Order 665. 
 
Recommendations 
 

1. That Tree Preservation Order Number 665 (2009) not be 
confirmed, and 

2. That Tree Preservation Order Number 677 (2010) be confirmed 
without modification. 

 
Information 
 
Tree Preservation Order Number 665 (2009) (TPO 665) was authorised under 
delegated powers.  The TPO was made on a block of woodland on land west 
of Woodfield Terrace and Dovedale Close, Harefield, after the Local Planning 
Authority (LPA) received a planning application (ref: 66148/APP/2009/1453) 
for the development of the land.  The proposed development was described 
as outline residential development (up to 9 dwelling houses). The application 
was refused by notice dated 29 October 2009. A subsequent appeal against 
the Council’s decision was dismissed on 22 September 2010. 
 
The following objection was received to woodland, W1, on TPO 665 on the 
grounds that: -  
 

i) Amenity value.  The woodland is not considered to have a high 
amenity value. It is situated in a remote location, visible only from 
the adjacent farmland, allotments/footpath and from the rear of 
approximately 15-20 properties along Dovedale Close. It is not 
clearly visible from any busy public place or from any transport 
route. Due to the general poor quality and limited views of the 
woodland, it is considered to have a relatively low amenity value. 

 
The Order is therefore contrary to the Secretary of State’s view that: 
 

“ TPOs should be used to protect selected tree and woodlands if their 
removal would have a significant impact on the local environment and 
its enjoyment by the public. LPAs should be able to show that a 
reasonable degree of public benefit would accrue before TPOs are 
made or confirmed. The trees, or at least part of them, should 
therefore normally be visible from a public place, such as a road or 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



North Planning Committee – 14th October 2010 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

footpath.” (Tree Preservation Orders, A guide to the Law and Good 
Practice, Section 3.2, Department for Communities and Local 
Government – CLG, 2006) 
 

And:  
“ the extent to which the trees or woodlands can be seen by the 
general public will inform the LPA’s assessment of whether its impact 
on the local environment is significant. If they cannot be seen or are 
just barely visible from a public place, a TPO might only be justified in 
exceptional circumstances.” (Tree Preservation Orders, A guide to the 
Law and Good Practice, Section 3.3(1), Department for Communities 
and Local Government – CLG, 2006) 
 

(ii) Potential Cost of the Order.  Due to a lack of recent management 
the site is becoming choked with poor quality, semi-mature 
sycamore trees. If the Order is confirmed without amendment these 
trees will be protected and permission will be required to undertake 
all of the required management operations. There is no expiry date 
to the Order so the potential number of applications / appeals could 
be very high. Each application and each potential appeal against 
the decision will need to be considered by the local authority. This 
could draw upon a considerable amount of public official’s time and 
public finances. 

 
(iii) Unjustifiable Allocation of Public Finances.  The local authority 

has the responsibility to ensure that they allocate public finances in 
the best interests of the public. Given the low amenity value of the 
woodland and the potential cost of the Order, it is considered that 
that confirmation of the Order to not be in the public’s best interest. 

 
(iv) Site Potential.  There is no permitted public access into the 

woodland though there is evidence of vandalism and unauthorised 
dumping. Therefore, the woodland provides little or no public 
benefit. I understand that it is proposed to develop the site. This 
could be done in a sensitive manner, by selective removal of the 
lower quality trees and retention of the higher quality trees. A 
carefully considered design, taking into account arboricultural 
advice and the recommendations of BS 5837, could lead to an 
enhancement of the site. It would be possible to retain the higher 
quality trees and develop around them so that they become high 
amenity, specimen trees. If the Order is confirmed without 
amendment this will be prevented. 

 
(v) Boundaries.  Given the high fines associated with unauthorised 

works it is important that the boundaries of Tree Preservation 
Orders are clear and indisputable. The limit of the Order does not 
appear to follow defensible boundaries. Along the southern 
boundary the Order bisects an area of woodland. This will lead to 
confusion as to whether some trees are protected or not. This is 
contrary to the Secretary of State’s view that:  

 

Page 2



North Planning Committee – 14th October 2010 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

“The boundary of the woodland should be indicated on the map as 
accurately as possible, making use of any natural landscape features 
or property boundaries in a way that will avoid any future uncertainty if 
trees close to the boundary are removed.”  (Tree Preservation Orders, 
A guide to the Law and Good Practice, Section 3.15, Department for 
Communities and Local Government – CLG, 2006) 
 

Observations on the objections to TPO 665 
 
Objections (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) are considered below in relation to the 
objections to TPO 677. TPO 677 was made to take account of and address 
objection (v) regarding the ‘boundaries’ of TPO 665, which it is intended to 
supersede.  
 
Information (TPO 677) 
 
Tree Preservation Order Number 677 (2010) (TPO 677) was authorised under 
delegated powers.  The TPO was made on a larger area of woodland on land 
west of Woodfield Terrace and Dovedale Close, Harefield. The TPO 677 is a 
provisional Order, which is effective for six months, in this case that is until the 
16 October 2010, and needs to be confirmed by the Local Planning Authority 
(LPA). If the TPO is not confirmed by 16 October 2010, the provisional 
protection comes to an end, although the LPA can confirm the Order after the 
six month period. 
 
The following objection was received to woodland, W1, on TPO 677 on the 
grounds that: -  
 

ii) Amenity value.  The woodland is not considered to have a high 
amenity value. It is situated in a remote location, visible only from 
the adjacent farmland, allotments/footpath and from the rear of 
approximately 15-20 properties along Dovedale Close. It is not 
clearly visible from any busy public place or from any transport 
route. Due to the general poor quality and limited views of the 
woodland, it is considered to have a relatively low amenity value. 

 
The Order is therefore contrary to the Secretary of State’s view that: 
 

“ TPOs should be used to protect selected tree and woodlands if their 
removal would have a significant impact on the local environment and 
its enjoyment by the public. LPAs should be able to show that a 
reasonable degree of public benefit would accrue before TPOs are 
made or confirmed. The trees, or at least part of them, should 
therefore normally be visible from a public place, such as a road or 
footpath.” (Tree Preservation Orders, A guide to the Law and Good 
Practice, Section 3.2, Department for Communities and Local 
Government – CLG, 2006) 
 

And:  
“ the extent to which the trees or woodlands can be seen by the 
general public will inform the LPA’s assessment of whether its impact 
on the local environment is significant. If they cannot be seen or are 

Page 3



North Planning Committee – 14th October 2010 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

just barely visible from a public place, a TPO might only be justified in 
exceptional circumstances.” (Tree Preservation Orders, A guide to the 
Law and Good Practice, Section 3.3(1), Department for Communities 
and Local Government – CLG, 2006) 
 

(vi) Potential Cost of the Order.  Due to a lack of recent management 
the site is becoming choked with poor quality, semi-mature 
sycamore trees. If the Order is confirmed without amendment these 
trees will be protected and permission will be required to undertake 
all of the required management operations. There is no expiry date 
to the Order so the potential number of applications / appeals could 
be very high. Each application and each potential appeal against 
the decision will need to be considered by the local authority. This 
could draw upon a considerable amount of public official’s time and 
public finances. 

 
(vii) Unjustifiable Allocation of Public Finances.  The local authority 

has the responsibility to ensure that they allocate public finances in 
the best interests of the public. Given the low amenity value of the 
woodland and the potential cost of the Order, it is considered that 
that confirmation of the Order to not be in the public’s best interest. 

 
(viii) Site Potential.  There is no permitted public access into the 

woodland though there is evidence of vandalism and unauthorised 
dumping. Therefore, the woodland provides little or no public 
benefit. I understand that it is proposed to develop the site. This 
could be done in a sensitive manner, by selective removal of the 
lower quality trees and retention of the higher quality trees. A 
carefully considered design, taking into account arboricultural 
advice and the recommendations of BS 5837, could lead to an 
enhancement of the site. It would be possible to retain the higher 
quality trees and develop around them so that they become high 
amenity, specimen trees. If the Order is confirmed without 
amendment this will be prevented. 

 
(ix) Boundaries.  Given the high fines associated with unauthorised 

works it is important that the boundaries of Tree Preservation 
Orders are clear and indisputable. The limit of the Order does not 
appear to follow defensible boundaries. Along the north-western 
boundary the Order seems to follow a rather arbitrary wavy line 
which appears (when transposed onto satellite imagery) to bisect 
some trees within the adjacent field. This will lead to confusion as to 
whether some trees are protected or not. This is contrary to the 
Secretary of State’s view that:  

 
“The boundary of the woodland should be indicated on the map as 
accurately as possible, making use of any natural landscape features 
or property boundaries in a way that will avoid any future uncertainty if 
trees close to the boundary are removed.”  (Tree Preservation Orders, 
A guide to the Law and Good Practice, Section 3.15, Department for 
Communities and Local Government – CLG, 2006) 

Observations on the objections to TPO 677 

Page 4



North Planning Committee – 14th October 2010 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

 
Objections (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) are the same as those to TPO 665. The 
boundaries of TPO 677 vary from those of TPO 665 because, whereas TPO 
665 in the main reflected the property boundary and the planning application 
(for up to 9 houses), the ‘boundary’ reflects the extent of the extensive area of 
woodland, which includes the application site. 
 
The secondary woodland (W1 on TPO 677), which has formed through the 
natural colonisation of un-wooded land / orchard, is mainly Oak, and covers 
an area of land the Colne Valley. Part of the woodland is in the Green Belt 
and the central part that forms the sloping planning application site is adjacent 
to the Green Belt boundary. The woodland also borders the Harefield Village 
Conservation Area, and a footpath, which forms part of the ‘Hillingdon Trail’ 
and provides public access from Harefield into the open land of the Colne 
Valley. 
 
The woodland, including that on the application site is the northern limit of a 
larger area of woodland that stretches along the eastern Colne Valley 
escarpment. The woodland is also in the Harefield Chalk Pit Site of 
Importance for Nature Conservation.   
 
The woodland is highly visible in the landscape, particularly from the 
Hillingdon Trail and from Woodfield Terrace, and has a very high amenity 
value. The Inspector, who dismissed the planning appeal found that: 
 
“The site is not in a remote location.” And “The woodland is a prominent 
feature of the area and makes an important contribution to its character and 
appearance”. 
 
The removal or loss of the woodland (W1 on TPO 677), or a large part of it, 
would have a detrimental effect on the amenity, ecology and landscape of the 
area. 
 
Under section 198(1) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, Local 
Planning Authorities may make a TPO if it appears to them to be: 
 
“expedient in the interests of amenity to make provision for the preservation of 
trees or woodlands in their area”. 
 
It is expedient to make a TPO if the LPA believe there is a risk of the tree or 
woodland being cut down and/or if the tree or woodland is at risk from 
development pressures. 
 
TPO 677 was made to preserve and protect the woodland in the interests of 
amenity, especially as the removal of it or several trees forming it, as part of a 
scheme to develop the land, would have a significant impact on the 
environment. The Inspector, who recently dismissed the appeal, considered 
that proposed development would involve the loss of a significant proportion 
of the woodland trees on the site, and would cause serious harm to the 
character and appearance of the immediate area and to the setting of both the 

Page 5



North Planning Committee – 14th October 2010 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

Green Belt and the Conservation Area, and conflict with the relevant saved 
policies in the Unitary Development Plan.  
 
In this case, given that the woodland has been neglected and is not under 
good silvicultural management, it is also expedient to make the Order. The 
LPA will deal with any subsequent TPO applications and appeals together 
with those applications and appeals in relation to other protected (TPO) trees 
and woodlands. Furthermore, given the very high amenity value of the 
woodland, the making of the Order is in the public interest. 
 
The boundaries of TPO 677 are well defined. On the north side the woodland 
is bounded by the public footpath and on the east side it is bounded by 
Woodfield Terrace and properties in Dovedale Close. On the other ‘sides’ the 
irregular shape and full extent of the woodland (landscape feature), which is 
adjacent to fields and grassland, is indicated on the map as accurately as 
possible. 
 
There were no other objections to TPOs 665 or 677. 
 
Conclusions 
 
It is recommended that TPO 677 be confirmed without modification, and 
therefore that TPO 665 not be confirmed, because it is superseded by TPO 
677. 
 
The following background documents were used in the preparation of this 
report. 
 
1 -  Tree Preservation Order No. 665 (2009). 
2 - Tree Preservation Order No. 677 (2010). 
3 - Letters of objection to TPO 665 and 677. 
4 -  Tree Preservation Orders – A Guide to the Law and Good Practice. 
5 -  Appeal Decision dated 22 September 2010. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 6



T
hi
s
m
ap
is
ba
se
d
up
on
O
rd
na
nc
e
S
ur
ve
y
m
at
er
ia
lw
ith
th
e
pe
rm
is
si
on
of

O
rd
na
nc
e
S
ur
ve
y
on
be
ha
lf
of
th
e
C
on
tr
ol
le
r
of
H
er
M
aj
es
ty
's
S
ta
tio
ne
ry
O
ffi
ce

©
C
ro
w
n
co
py
rig
ht
.U
na
ut
ho
ris
ed
re
pr
od
uc
tio
n
in
fr
in
ge
s
C
ro
w
n
co
py
rig
ht
an
d

m
ay
le
ad
to
pr
os
ec
ut
io
n
or
ci
vi
lp
ro
ce
ed
in
gs
.L
B
H
ill
in
gd
on
10
00
19
28
3
20
09

66
5

La
nd
w
es
to
fW
oo
df
ie
ld
T
er
ra
ce

an
d
D
ov
ed
al
e
C
lo
se
,H
ar
ef
ie
ld

04
90
S
E

O
ct
ob
er

20
09

69

123

N
ew
st
ea
d

E
l

66

1

104

G
ar
d
en
s

22

16
101

C
ar
lto
n

C
o
tt
ag
e63

41
86

C
O
U
N
T
E
S
S
C
LO
S
E15

7042

S
ta

84

47

69d

95

A
llo
tm
en
t

53
51

37

13

2
8

61

10

48

A
llo
tm
en
t

99

DOVED
ALECL

OSE

13to16S
ta

35

13
0

S
ub

92 Hill Hous
e

Wo
odf
ield

Ter
rac
e

4

c 1

69d

G
ar
d
en
s

28

84

17

14
2

45

69
73

105

67

43

H
o
us
e

7to10

36

B
ir
d
L
an
eS
u
b

39
90

11
E
l

6t
o1
0

Path (um)

1
to
4

119

72

46

52

9

CHURCH HILL

110

W
1

S
IG
N
E
D

M
E
M
B
E
R
O
F
T
H
E
C
O
U
N
C
IL

S
IG
N
E
D

A
U
T
H
O
R
IS
E
D
O
F
F
IC
E
R

T
re
e
P
re
se
rv
at
io
n
O
rd
er
N
um
be
r

L
O
N
D
O
N
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
O
F

H
IL
L
IN
G
D
O
N

P
la
n
n
in
g
&

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
S
er
vi
ce
s

C
iv
ic
C
en
tr
e,
U
xb
rid
ge
,M
id
dx
,U
B
8
1U
W

T
el
ep
ho
ne
N
o.
:0
18
95
25
01
11

D
at
e:

O
.S
.s
h
ee
t:1:
1,
25
0

S
ca
le
:

´

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



T
hi
s
m
ap
is
ba
se
d
up
on
O
rd
na
nc
e
S
ur
ve
y
m
at
er
ia
lw
ith
th
e
pe
rm
is
si
on
of

O
rd
na
nc
e
S
ur
ve
y
on
be
ha
lf
of
th
e
C
on
tr
ol
le
r
of
H
er
M
aj
es
ty
's
S
ta
tio
ne
ry
O
ffi
ce

©
C
ro
w
n
co
py
rig
ht
.U
na
ut
ho
ris
ed
re
pr
od
uc
tio
n
in
fr
in
ge
s
C
ro
w
n
co
py
rig
ht
an
d

m
ay
le
ad
to
pr
os
ec
ut
io
n
or
ci
vi
lp
ro
ce
ed
in
gs
.L
B
H
ill
in
gd
on
10
00
19
28
3
20
10

67
7

La
nd
w
es
to
fW
oo
df
ie
ld
T
er
ra
ce

an
d
D
ov
ed
al
e
C
lo
se
,H
ar
ef
ie
ld

04
90
S
E

A
pr
il

20
10

E

³

E

³

E

R

E

R

G

_

A

_

O
rc
ha
rd

c

13

74
.4
m

4
1 3

22 10
0

122 DOVED
ALECL

OSE 53 10

43

96 S
ub

C
O
U
N
T
E
S
S
C
L
O
S
E

2

CHURCH HILL

104
60

2

1

3

C
O
U
R
T

33

M
O
R
S
E
C
L
O
S
E

21

24

O
ld
O
rc
ha
rd

O
ld
O
rc
ha
rd

46

AV
EN
U
E

47 43

2

G
ro
ve
V
ill
as

Th
e

69d
73

16

123

116 H
o
u
se

S
tP
au
l's

S
u
b

C
at
h
ol
ic
C
hu
rc
h

84

62 1

44

59

1

1

29

10

104

D
E
X
T
E
R
R
O
A
D

C
hu
rc
h

11

2

H
ou
se

38
.7
m

O
ld

41

27

1

2

1

1

Fa
ir
fie
ld

C
ot
ta
ge

105

N
ew
s
te
ad

9 7to1
0

E
l

86

17
132 1170

32

48

1

S
ta

Hill Hous
e

2

5

40 65
45 to 49

1

18

Lo
d
ge

Path (um)

36

33

8

1

7

5

R
yl
st
on
e

(P
H
)

M
ea
dv
al
e H
ill
cr
es
t

N
ew
di
g
at
e

S
hi
m
m
in
gs

A
llo
tm
en
t

C
o
u
rt 36

B
ir
d
L
a
n
e 13to16

92

9

E
l

92

6

MANOR

19

11 12
27

H
al
l

10

C
ar
P
ar
k

A
llo
tm
en
t

25

La
ke
vi
ew

W
hi
te

1

2Le
rr
yn H
op
e
C
ot
ta
ge

C
hu
rc
h
V
ie
w

A
lm
sh
o
us
es

24

106

61

H
ar
la
n
d

E
lS
u
b
S
ta 84

7
151

46

5

43

E
lS
ub
S
ta

87
.2
m

41

67

31

LEWIS MORSECLO
SE3

34

27

25 H
ar
ef
ie
ld
H
ou
se

18

CHILDS

C
ed
ar

M
P
78

C
ot
ta
ge

38

69

1

42

P
o
n
d

69

99

119

63

41

90

42

52

M
E
R
LE
A
V
E
N
U
E 14
2

110

2

32

67

57

11

38

28

2

C
LO
SE

18

23

20

P
at
h
(u
m
)

MERL
E

G
a
rd
en
s21

426

45

29

LOVETTROAD C
ol
n
es
id
e

La
ve
nd
er

17

101

1
to
4C

ar
lto
n

67

C
ot
ta
ge

51

12
11

396 378 35

66

56

44to66

P
H

72

Sc
ho
ol
Pa
rad
e

D
un
ro
vi
ng

11

1

35

Th
e
C
o
ac
h
H
o
us
e

13

8

39
.0
m

Wo
odf
ield

Ter
rac
e

69d

31
23

6

H
or
se

3
2

22

95

G
ar
d
en
s

28

72

S
ta

5

36

1Tel
Ex

13
0

6t
o1
072

3

38

LB

36 HIG
HS
TR
EE
T

31

AVENUE

W
1

S
IG
N
E
D

M
E
M
B
E
R
O
F
T
H
E
C
O
U
N
C
IL

S
IG
N
E
D

A
U
T
H
O
R
IS
E
D
O
F
F
IC
E
R

T
re
e
P
re
se
rv
at
io
n
O
rd
er
N
um
be
r

L
O
N
D
O
N
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
O
F

H
IL
L
IN
G
D
O
N

P
la
n
n
in
g
&

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
S
er
vi
ce
s

C
iv
ic
C
en
tr
e,
U
xb
rid
ge
,M
id
dx
,U
B
8
1U
W

T
el
ep
ho
ne
N
o.
:0
18
95
25
01
11

D
at
e:

O
.S
.s
h
ee
t:1:
2,
50
0

S
ca
le
:

´

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Tree Preservation Orders no. 665 (2009) & no. 677 (2010) - Woodland situated on land west of Woodfield Terrace & Dovedale Close, Harefield
	TPO 665
	TPO 677


